
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To: Dr. Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools  

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Director of Curriculum, Special Education and Personnel   

Date: June 12, 2015 

Re: Action Item 

       June 18, Board Meeting       

 

Requesting Board approval to develop curriculum from July 1, 2015 until May 1, 2016 at the 

current miscellaneous pay rate of $35.84 per hour. 

 

Name Subject Hours School 

Brandi Sheridan Math Benchmarks 30 K-8 

Shannon Batten NGSS 10 Intermediate  

Denise Barr NGSS 10 Intermediate 

Lisa Montana NGSS 10 Intermediate 

Tina Spadafora ELA 10 High School 

Christina Duffey ELA 10 High School 

Linda Rorer ELA 10 High School 

Tara Pratt ELA 10 High School 

Susan Powers Science 10 High School 

Bernadette Perry Art 5 Bullock  

Marian Dunn Nurses 10 All Schools  

Amy Witkoski Math  10 Rodgers  

Melissa Screven ESL 10 Bowe 

Rona Johnson ESL 10 Bullock 

Madji Fall ESL 10 Bullock  

Rich Morrison STEM 10 High School 

Barbara Jones STEM 10 High School 

Michele Keating STEM 10  High School 

Christine Abrams STEM 10 High School 

Denise Barr STEM 10 Intermediate  

Lisa Montana STEM 10 Intermediate  

Shannon Batten STEM 10 Intermediate  

Mary Aruffo STEM 10 Bowe  

 

DS/ed  


